
DUL: IB:"NB (10-O039,97-04)
JAN 1967

Lt. Col. William E. Froemming, MC
Depa•ment of the Army
Oflf ie of the Surgeon General
Waslington, D. C. 203X5

Dear C6o. Froemming:'

This is5in regartd to our telephone conversation regarding
requeets 'by the Third U. 8, Army medizal laboratory for
additional hydrogen 3 foils for use in gas chromatography
devices.;

The applieation speeifies Radiation Research Corporation
foil-s in a Packard Instrument's Model 80T Detector Ce1.
The information we, have eoncerning Packard In-tramentb
devices specifies U. S. Radium Corporation foils. Also,
the Mbdel BeT betector Cell is for use vith nickel 63 foils
and not for tritium foils. In order to amend the license,
'e need to know the quantity of activity which will be in
each foil and the model umber of the detector cell or of
theoven assembly In which the foils vill be used.

Sincerely yours,

Nathan jasin
Isotopesw Brawch
Division- of Materials.
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